
From: "Ella Martinez" <sales@hierichmond.com> 

To: "JOHN BRAGANZA" <jpsr@shaw.ca> 

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 5:06:44 PM 

Subject: Goan Overseas Association Courtesy Block- Holiday Inn Express & Suites Riverport 

 

Good Afternoon John,  
 
As discussed over the phone, we are happy to extend a group rate of $129 for your guests 
who may need accommodation for the night of December 31st for single to double 
occupancy. Rate would already include full hot buffet breakfast, free parking and Wifi. 
Rate subject to 16% taxes and is non-commissionable. 
 
Your guests can call 604-241-1830 to book their room, please quote the group name 
"Goan Overseas Association".   
 
Please note that we have a "No Party Policy" in the hotel. All of the guests checking in on 
December 31st will be given this sheet upon check in at the hotel. I have attached the 
form here for your reference.  
 
For any questions, please let me know. Thanks very much! 
 
Warm regards,  
  

Ella Martinez 
Group Sales & Catering Manager  
 
Holiday Inn Express & Suites Riverport 
10688 No. 6 Road, Richmond, BC V6W1 E7 
 
D: 604-248-8201      E:  Emartinez@Hierichmond.Com 
P: 604-241-1830      F: 604-241-1840   
TF: 1-855-604-1830    W: Www.Hierichmond.Com 
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NO PARTY POLICY 

 


